Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 7 October 2020 10:04 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: Fw: Finalisation - SCG 3128Z / Toyota ISIS

Attachments: SCG 3128Z-Audatex.pdf; IMG_4008.jpg; IMG_4009.jpg; IMG_4010.jpg; IMG_

4011.jpg; IMG_4012.,jpg; IMG_4013.jpg; IMG_4014.jpg; IMG_4015.jpg; IMG_4016.jpg;
IMG_4115.jpg; IMG_4116.jpg; IMG_4117 jpg; IMG_4118.jpg; IMG_4119.jpg

From: Jenny Lim <jenny.lim@Iaihuat.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 6 October 2020 5:49 PM

To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Finalisation - SCG 31287 / Toyota ISIS

Dear Sir

For your confirmation, please:

. Parts (New): -

. Parts (Used): $596.00

. SN: -

. Sundry: $100.00

. L&M: $915.89

. Sub-total: $1,611.89

. Less XC: -

. Total: $1,611.89/ 7 days

Supporting document and photographs are enclosed for your reference.
We look forward to hearing from you soon.
Thank you.

Kind regards

Jenny Lim

Lai Huat (Meng Kee) Motor Pte Ltd
Sin Ming Autocity

160 Sin Ming Drive

#04-01, #04-02 & #07-03
Singapore 575722

Tel: 64538110 Fax: 64596267



